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4
Naval Cable Station,

Port Stan ley.
Dec., 18th. 1 5.

Lieut • J.R.Crawford R.N.V.R.
Senior Naval Officer.

Sir ,

report thatI have t o
Video interrupted.i s

off v.' h i 1 s t receiving the us ua 1 unofficialWe outwere
10.35 this morning and have been unable t onews at

communicate with Monte Video since.

been examined and foundthis end have i nMy conditions at

order.

11.20am proved continuity to withinrough test taken atA
Cable House and IMonte Videodi stance o fshort a ma
later.ar ranging to take further tests

an interruption of t hebe due toThe disconnection may
more possiblyVideo orunderground cables at Mo nt e an

Port.break in theanchor

within call restorationRepair Ship be m i ghtShould the
expected within a day two .be o r

7am-7pm. ThereContinuous watch will be kept from i s no
likelihood of a repair being effected outside these hours.

Ii

(/)

communication with Monte



2.

My Staff have been instructed to co mment outsidemake no

regarding the interruption.

Two private handed in yesterday andcables stillwere o nare
ha nd . t he se to beAre returned retained and will you pleaseo r
di re ot with reference to the acceptance of others.me

You will be informed immediately of any further developments.

I Sir,a m,

Your obedient se rvant,

Sup t.

i
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(Cypher)
Governor to British Consul Montevideo.

Sent 18th December, 1915.

18th December Telegraph cable has broken down with Monte
Video tests shew signs of break Mone Video end please
ascertain position can you inform me Governor Falkland
Islands please inform Admiralty.



i Naval Cable Station,

Port Stanley.
20th.' 15.Deo.

J.R.Craw ford R.N.V.R.Lieut.
Naval Officer.Senior

Sir,

inform you that oommunioation with Monte VideoI beg to
5pm today and that normal working conditionsrestored atw a s

have been resumed.

The Repair-Sh ip ’’Cormorant” arrived on the ground this morning

communicated with Port Stanley at .1 1 .9am. After the usualand
ship informed us at 3pm the cab 1 e couldroutine work the be taken

in two hours.for traffic

caused by the anchor of S.S.Darnho1 me
dragging through the cable about miles outside Monte Video.

I Sir ,a m,

Your obedient servant,

Supt.

< 1

The interruption was



Cypher.
Governor to Admiralty, London.

Sent 20th December, 1915.

Monte Video Falkland Islands telegraph cable broken by

Darnholme at Monte Video 18th December repaired 20th December.

13 groups.


